CITY OF SMYRNA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

2800 KING STREET

SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080

678-631-5406

TO: Eric Randall — Director, Public Works
Mark Wolff — City Engineer

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager

DATE: April 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Recommendation: RFQu 24-016 Standby Engineering Professional Services

The City of Smyrna requested qualification proposals for Standby Engineering Professional
Services to assist the City with specific tasks related to infrastructure improvements and various
engineering design efforts. Twenty-three (23) proposals were received on Monday, February 12,
2024, and evaluated by staff from Public Works, Engineering and Parks & Recreation. Based on
the initial evaluations, discussion and specific qualifications, the team selected seven (7) firms

for award.

Broad Spectrum

Croy Engineering, LLC
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
Lowe Engineers, LLC

Traffic

Metro Trafix LLC

Facilities

ECS Southeast, LLC

Construction

Nova Engineering and Environmental

Stormwater

W.K. Dickson & Co. Inc.

The evaluation team and Purchasing recommend award to the firms referenced above. The
remaining firms will be pre-qualified for additional projects as needed.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.



